CITY OF ANGLETON



KEEP ANGLETON BEAUTIFUL COMMISSION MINUTES 120 S. CHENANGO STREET, ANGLETON, TEXAS 77515 MONDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2021 AT 5:30 PM

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN PURSUANT TO V.T.C.A., GOVERNMENT CODE, CHAPTER 551, THAT THE KEEP ANGLETON BEAUTIFUL COMMISSION FOR CITY OF ANGLETON WILL CONDUCT A MEETING, OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2021, AT 5:30 P.M., AT THE CITY OF ANGLETON COUNCIL CHAMBERS LOCATED AT 120 S. CHENANGO STREET ANGLETON, TEXAS 77515.

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER

With a quorum present, Chair Delesandri called the Keep Angleton Beautiful Commission meeting to order at 5:30 P.M.

PRESENT Chair Tracy Delesandri

Heather Brewer
Pattie Cooper
Suzanne Dellinger
Andrea Demopulos-Coats

ABSENT

Vice Chair Cheryl Scarborough Brandei Goolsby

Regular Agenda

1. Approve the minutes from Regular Called meeting on August 23, 2021.

Upon a motion by Member Dellinger and seconded by Member Cooper, the Commission approved the minutes form the meeting on August 23, 2021. The motion passed on a 5-0 vote. Vice Chair Scarborough and Member Goolsby were absent.

2. Presentation of Fiscal Year 2021 fourth quarter Code Enforcement statistics and update on enforcement actions.

Lindsay Koskiniemi, Assistant Director of Development Services, provided 4th quarter updates for the Code Enforcement Division. Staff provided a presentation to the KAB commission which included code enforcement patrolling and mitigation activity, the staff's participation in Hurricane Nicholas damage assessments and recovery, and Code Enforcement's observations, actions, and enforcement efforts within Angleton.

2. Discussion on Keep Angleton Beautiful Program and Service Updates

Kyle Livesay, Assistant Director of Parks and Recreation, provided updates for KAB programs and services. This included updates for KAB Memberships, the Green Seminar Series, TXDOT Traffic Control Box Wraps, the TXDOT Green Ribbon Project, and the HGAC Solid Waste grant application.

3. Discussion on the 2021 Fall Sweep

Kyle Livesay, Assistant Director of Parks and Recreation, provided program updates for the 2021 Fall Sweep event. Updates included general planning updates, adding a tree giveaway with trees provided from Trees for Houston to the event, event communication plans information, and event sponsorship updates.

5. Discussion and possible action on a identifying a Plan for the Keep Angleton Beautiful Strategic Plan Item "Who and What is KAB".

Upon a motion by member Brewer and seconded by Member Demopulos-Coats, the Commission approved moving forward with a plan to create a group video and individual member testimonies to promote "Who and What is KAB" via social media and the KAB Monthly Newsletter. The motion passed with a 5-0 vote. Vice Chair Scarborough and Member Goolsby were absent.

6. Discussion and possible action on a recommendation for relandscaping one median on Loop 274.

Upon a motion by Member Demopulos-Coats and seconded by Member Cooper, the Commission recommended the median at Loop 274 nearest to Cannon be relandscaped during FY22. The motion passed with a 5-0 vote. Vice Chair Scarborough and Member Goolsby were absent.

Upon a motion by Member Demopulos-Coats and seconded by Member Brewer, the Commission recommended that remaining funds not used in re-landscaping the median at Loop 274 nearest Cannon be used toward Permanent Signage for the Wastewater Treatment Plant.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 6:03 P.M.

These minutes were approved by the Keep Angleton Beautiful Commission on this the XX day of XXXXXX, 2022, upon a motion by XX, seconded by XX. The motion passed on a X-X vote.

CITY OF ANGLETON, TEXAS

Tracy Delesandri Chair
ATTEST:
Kyle Livesay
 Kyle Livesay Assistant Director of Parks & Recreation